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Call for tenders' details
Title: Drivers of corporate bond market liquidity.
Start date: 18/03/2016
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 29/04/2016
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG Financial Stability, Financial Services and Capital Markets Union (FISMA)
Status: Closed

Call for tenders question list

# Submission Publication
Question subject
date
date
1 04/04/2016 05/04/2016 Publication of the results
11:38
16:48

Question

Answer

Is it possible to publish the result in a 05/04/2016
peer-reviewed publication ?
Dear Madam, Dear Sir,
(exemple: Journal of Finance)
The European Union, represented by
the European Commission, will
acquire irrevocably ownership of the
results of the contract (see article I.10
and II.13 of the draft contract, Annex
2 to the tender specifications).
According to the indications given for
the template of the final study (Annex
7 of the tender specifications)
reproduction of parts of the published
final study is authorised to any
person, provided that the source is
acknowledged.
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# Submission Publication
Question subject
date
date
2 14/04/2016 15/04/2016 Breakdown of costs
13:07
15:11

Question
The ToR mentions under Point 2.4
Award Criteria for "Organisation of
the Work" the following:
"The tender should include a
summary table indicating the
members of the team and describing
their roles and involvement in each
project phase. It should also include
breakdown of costs per team
member and number of hours / days
each team member will spend on
each project phase."
Does this mean that a full budget
incl. day allocation and day rates
should be included in the technical
proposal? Or should we instead only
include a table with the day
allocation in the technical proposal
and keep the financial information
separate (i.e. only include it in the
financial proposal)?

Answer
15/04/2016
Dear Madam, Dear Sir,
The summary table described in
article 2.4 is a tool to assess the
tender from the criterion "organisation
of the work" and would allow the
evaluation committee to evaluate the
adequacy of the tender's allocation of
time and resources in each project
phase.
The general table of breakdown of
costs provided in Annex 4 - Financial
Offer provides details on the staff
costs mentioned in the financial offer.

Many thanks for your explanations!
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Question subject
Question
date
date
3 28/04/2016 29/04/2016 Presentation of our offer - differents In the tender it is indicated :
11:08
14:13
envelopes.
"The inner envelope must also
contain two sealed envelopes, one
containing the technical tender and
the other the financial tender. Each
of these envelopes must clearly
indicate the content ("Technical" and
"Financial")."
From our understanding "technical"
corresponds to section 4 and
"financial" corresponds to annex 4,
so, where do we put all others part
of our documents ?
In the technical envelopp ?

Answer
29/04/2016
Dear Madam, dear sir,
The financial envelope must contain
the financial offer only (Annex 4). The
rest of the documents you submit
(including the section 4 of Annex 2)
are to be put in the technical
envelope. You are supposed to
clearly label the sealed envelopes
("technical" and "financial") and put
inside one original and two copies of
your technical and financial offer.

And we put 2 copies of the
documents, in each envelopes?
Thanks.
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